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The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document issued 
for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the solicitation 
documents and will be subject to all the conditions set out in the contract conditions. 

 

RFQ No. 2025-004Q-MPQ Maintenance and Servicing of Dogi Pot Stations  

 

1. In Schedule 2 statement of work,1.6. the installation of new Dogi Pots and replacement 
of those in poor condition. Are those new and replacement stations provided by Parks 
Dept? 
 

a. Yes, Department of Parks provides all the necessities for Dogi Pots, but 
we will need two months’ notice from the contractor when they are getting 
low on supplies.  The thing to note is that they will need to have space to 
store the materials we already have. 

2. In Schedule 2 statement of work, The Government agrees: 2.2. To allow for the use 
of a Dept of Parks truck to service the Dogi Pot stations. Are we able to provide our 
own van( with fuel allowance) for the work or do we have to use a Parks Vehicle on 
Parks Land?  If so what size is vehicle? Light , intermediate or Heavy? 
 

a. It is confirmed that contractors are required to use their own vehicle for 
the execution of this contract. The previous reference suggesting 
otherwise was included in error and should be disregarded. 

 

3. Will the Tynes Bay dumping fees be waived. 
 

a. Please be advised that all Tyne’s Bay tipping fees are to be covered by 
the contractor and must be included in the submitted bid pricing. The 
current minimum tipping fee is $12.00 per day. 
Additionally, the successful bidder will be required to have their vehicle 
weighed at Tyne’s Bay prior to the commencement of the contract in 
order to establish a baseline weight for accurate tracking and billing 
purposes 

4. If a new bin is to be installed, will we be able to charge a one time installation cost. 

a. The cost of installation should be incorporated into the contractor’s 
monthly fee. For context, the number of new installations typically does 
not exceed five per year. Additionally, the cost of any necessary repairs 
to the bins or the straightening of poles should also be included in the 
monthly fee. 

5. Are we able to have a detailed location map of Dog Pot valets that need servicing? 
 

a.  At this time, a detailed location map will not be available prior to the 
submission date. However, general location information will be provided 
below to assist with planning and initial servicing. 
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